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June 15, 1979

REGISTERED MAIL
E5 (Acknowledgement Received Card

Mr. Enclosed)

Toronto, Ontario

Dear Mr. B

At lts hearing on Tuesday, June 12, 1979 the Senior Branch. of the
Trial Division of the University Tribunal considered the following
charge against you:

that in or about October, 1978, vou did utter or make use
of a forged or otherwise falsified academic record of the
University of Toronto by submittine an application te the
University of Alberta Faculty of Medicine which made
reference to or otherwise made use of a forged or otherwise
faloified official transcript of University of Torento,
contrary to Sectimn E(l) (¢) of the University of Toronto
Code of Behaviour on Academic Matters.

I am writing to formally advise you of the decision of the Tribunal
with reaspect to this charge. Based on the evidence vresented the
jury unanimously found you to be quilty of the charge., The jury
also unanimously recommended to the President of the University

of Toronto that you be expelled from the University as of June 12,
1979, this penalty to be permanently recorded on vour academic
recoxd.

The jury gave the following reasons for recommending expulsion
from the University of Toronto:

'We consider this a most serious offence towards the
University. This penalty should protect the integrity
of the public and of the University. WwWe believe that
Mr. B, 's bebaviour cannot be tolerated within the
University community.'
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June 15, 1979 -a

Iin accordance with 265 of the Rules of Procedure I am enclosing
information regarding rights of appeal and the time limit within
which an appeal must be filed with the Secretariat. I would draw
vour attention in particular to 8.19-22 of the Enactment, #67-77
of the Rules of pProcedure, and to the fact that the time limit
for filing an appeal will expire on June 2%, 1979,

FPinally I wish to advise you that on explration of the appeal
period the Tribunal's recommendation that vou ke expelled from

the University will be forwarded to the President of the University,
pr. J.4. Ham, for a recommendation by him to the Governing Council
of the University of Toronto.

Sincerely,

PATRICK S. PHILLIPS
Secretary, Academic Tribunal
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